

BETHEL TOWNSHIP  
PARK AND RECREATION BOARD MINUTES  
SEPTEMBER 7, 2016

ROLL CALL - The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. Mike Olesh, Jay Rhoads, Mike Spangler and Phil Tipton were in attendance. The meeting was held at the Bethel Township Municipal Building, 3015 S. Pine Grove Street, Fredericksburg, PA.

COMMENTS - None.

MINUTES - Mike Olesh made a motion to approve the minutes as presented, seconded by Jay Rhoads. All voted in favor.

TREASURY REPORT - Checking - \$104,843.97 and Savings - \$40,222.12

BILLS PAYABLE - Mike Olesh made a motion to approve the Bills Payable as presented, seconded by Phil Tipton. All voted in favor.

TERRY'S REPORT - Terry reported the top soil is available anytime the little league is ready, the pool closing went smooth, and he inquired about the paint peeling off the walls in the big pavilion and stated he will keep an eye on it.

Mike Spangler reported that they should be ready at the end of October or the first week in November and will need to borrow the skid loader, and that the little league have the lights to finish the lighting in the big pavilion.

OLD BUSINESS

Parking Lot - Pending a start date. The township will notify the little league when a start date is provided by EJB.

NEW BUSINESS

St. John's UCC Request - Jay Rhoads made a motion to refund the \$80.00 pavilion rental to St. John's UCC due to canceling the day of the event, due to the weather, seconded by Phil Tipton. All voted in favor.

Aqua Zumba - \$140.00 check was received from Denise Swonger for the Aqua Zumba classes held this summer.

Pesticide License - Tim Showers passed the pool portion of the pesticide license, he now has to take the commercial core test.

Hinkelfest Request to use the Picnic Tables - Mike Spangler made a motion to have the township contact Paul Getz and inform him that the Recreation Board would like a donation for the use of the picnic tables, and remind him they requested a donation last year and did not receive one, seconded by Mike Olesh. All voted in favor.

Eagle Scout Project - Nick Benfer is interested in doing an Eagle Scout project at the park. He will meet with Terry Knapp and present his project.

ADJOURNMENT - Phil Tipton made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:18 p.m., seconded by Jay Rhoads. All voted in favor.

Respectfully Submitted,

Melissa Johnson  
Recording Secretary